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To: Mark Underwood: GRO

From: Amy Prime} GRO :

Sent: Fri 14/06/2019 8:48:26 AM (UTC)

Subject: RE: GLO Contingency Meeting 13 June [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]
PRESENTATION 155244382(2) Post Office Group Litigation - Settlement Pre....pptx

Settlement Briefing Paper 19 May 2019.pdf

Group Litigation Timetable - Updated on 14 June 2019.docx

Mark

Please find attached:
@
L
e Timetable — to note, the current directions for Trial 3 and 4 are included however these will need amending in light of the
stay which is currently in place.

Many thanks
Amy

Amy Prime
Associate
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

' GRO

Man'aqe your e-alert preferencles

32

o

womblebonddickinson.com

W) (in)

From: Mark Underwood; GRO
Sent: 14 June 2019 07:05
To: Amy Prime

Subject: FW: GLO Contingency Meeting 13 June
Importance: High

Amy —to see.

Can you please send me the latest timetable +_you produced?

If | could have this today, that would be great.
Thanks

Mark

Mark Underwood
Portfolio Director: Legal, Risk &

Governance

2017 Winner of the
Global Postal Award Ground Floor

for Customer 20 Finsbury Street
Experience London EC2Y SAQ
Mobile number:i | GRO i
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From: Rodric Williams
Sent: 14 June 2019 01:41

To: Mark Underwood

GRO

Subject: FW: GLO Contingency Meeting 13 June

Importance: High

POL00023690

POL00023690

Hi— given I'm away this weekend, would you mind having a first go at these?

[ think it’s largely putting together a template. Amy Prime can help with the timetable (Slide 2) and | can look at it later on

Monday.....
Rod

From: Ben Foat
Sent: 13 June 2019 18:53

To: Aimee Daughters <

GRO

Braueri GRO

| GRO

Importance: High
Thanks Aimee

Mark and Rod —

By COB Monday, | will need a first draft deck that covers:
1. Legal Strategy — changes [BF — | can set these out]

i, Rodric Williams <

Subject: RE: GLO Contingency Meeting 13 June

>, Mark Underwood: GRO ;; Zoe

GRO ;; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd <

2. Timetable [l asked this last week — the milestones of second trial, common issues appeal, third and fourth trial, and

Could you socialise that to me for my review.

Many thanks

Kind regards
Ben

POST Y

| OFFICE

Highly Commended for ‘Excellence In-house’ at the Law Society Excellence

Awards 2018

possible mediation timefame] [MU]

Ben Foat

General Counsel

Ground Floor

20 Finsbury Street
LONDON

EC2Y 9AQ

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply
email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless

otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London, EC2Y 9AQ.
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“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found on our
website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy”
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